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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.  1 DATE: 5/1/2020 

RE:  RFP #:  DOT-ITB-20-4010-JR 

RFP TITLE:  Districtwide Mowing, Debris Removal, and Tree Services 

OPENING DATE: 5/8/2020

Notice is hereby given of the following responses to questions regarding the above-
referenced RFP: 

# Question Answer

1.  Can you tell me which geographic area or district 
this contract area covers? 

See Addendum No. 1, change number 
2. 

2.  1. Mowing / Routine Mowing of a Lot – Are these 
estimated quantities over the 5 year contract? 

See Addendum No. 1, change number 
3. 

3.  2. Mowing / Routine Mowing of a Lot – Are these 
lots to be mowed approximately every 2 months?

Frequency is determined on a per 
parcel/lot basis. 

4.  3. The Estimated Lot Quantities for 
Mowing/Routine Mowing a Lot are the same as 
the Backhoeing a Lot.  Does this mean the 
Project Manager will decide which lots will be 
mowed vs which lots will be Backhoed? 

Yes, the project manager would decide 
the types of service performed on each 
lot. 

5.  4. Is a map available to show the density of the 
lots by county, zip code, etc? 

No, we do not have this information yet. 

6.  5. For each Work Order issued, do you have an 
estimate of the farthest distance apart for each 
Work Order?  We are trying to determine how 
much travel and towing of equipment is needed. 

As exact lots/parcels are not currently 
identified, travel distance can be 
anywhere from Certain parts of Miami-
Dade County (South Florida Rail 
Corridor) to Indian River County. 
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7.  6. The Grand Total, or Bid Price, shown 
on the excel worksheet would be a total if all 
services were performed.  Question – Is this 
Total supposed to be the proposed 5 year 
Contract Amount ?  (Within the Budgeted 
Approval Amounts) 

The “GRAND TOTAL FOR ALL 
SERVICES  (Bid Price)” is for bidding 
and evaluation purposes only. Per 
Special Condition 35, BUDGETARY 
LIMITATION: 

“The Department has a total maximum 
budgetary amount of $900,000.00 for 
the contract resulting from this 
solicitation.” 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and returning to the 

Procurement Office with their bid via email at D4.Purch@dot.state.fl.us , by no later than the time and 

date of the bid opening.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder/Bidder to disqualification.

                                                _______Joe Ricardo________ 
   Procurement Agent 

_____________________________________Bidder/Proposer 

_____________________________________Address 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 
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